



**NIKOLAKOPOULOS DIMITRIS**  
WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

EMAIL: [INFO@LEMONSPOT.COM](mailto:INFO@LEMONSPOT.COM)  
WEB: [WWW.LEMONSPOT.COM](http://WWW.LEMONSPOT.COM)  
PHONE: +30 6955179026  
LOCATION: PATRAS, GREECE

Dear Sir or Madam,

I have included my resume and a brief introduction of myself for you and your company.

With nearly 4 years of web and graphic design experience, I have developed complete corporate and web identities in a wide range of styles for different clients and projects.

I am well experienced with all the necessary software, including Photoshop, Corel Draw, Illustrator, ImageReady and Flash, as well as Homesite, Dreamweaver and FrontPage.

Besides, my web design skills include html, css, xml and some javascript.

I have designed layouts of print publications, web sites and logos for over 40 organizations and events. I had also created 3D graphics for web sites and presentations.

You can find examples of my work at [www.lemonspot.com](http://www.lemonspot.com).

If a printed portfolio is necessary, I can provide one upon request.

I would welcome the opportunity to review my portfolio and qualifications with you personally in the near future. Please feel free to contact me, using the email listed above, at your convenience.

Currently, i am a freelancer and would consider any job proposal.

It would be a pleasure for me to be a member of a creative and innovative team, to share ideas that will produce outstanding web and graphic solutions.

I thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Nikolakopoulos Dimitris  
WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## WORKING EXPERIENCE

---

### WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Patras, Greece | 12/06/2003 - present

- Freelance, work-at-home job.
- Build web interfaces and templates using web standards.
- Create and develop web layouts, navigation, buttons, banners, 3D graphics and photos.
- Design logos for personal and commercial companies.
- Design layouts of print publications including brochures, newsletters, posters, postcards, flayers and logos.
- Create slides for presentations and original animations for web pages.
- Maintain many websites on a daily bases.

### CREATIVE DESIGN SPECIALIST

Ionian-Tech S.A. | Patras, Greece | 15/03/2006 - 30/06/2008

- Employed as a Creative Design Specialist for over 40 commercial companies in Europe.
- Design web sites, 3D graphics, layouts of print publications including brochures, posters, logos, newsletters.
- Develop visual identities, websites, and marketing campaigns.
- Maintain many websites on a daily bases.
- Planned, scheduled, and determined completion deadlines.

### WEB DESIGNER

PatrasToday S.A. | Patras, Greece | 15/10/2004 - 18/12/2005

- Employed as a Web Designer and Database Manager.
- Design web sites, interfaces and templates.
- Create and develop web layouts, buttons, graphics and commercial banners.
- Manage web portal databases.
- Planned, scheduled, and determined completion deadlines.

### DECORATOR/DESIGNER

Gavrilos Michael Ltd | Athens, Greece | 09/2001 - 03/2003

- Employed as a decorator and designer for a commercial art company.
- Decorate art galleries, shopping precincts, public buildings and museums.
- Design layouts of art galleries and museums of contemporary art.
- Planned, scheduled, and determined completion deadlines.

## EDUCATION

---

### DEGREE IN TELEINFORMATICS

National Institute of Aigio, Greece. | 08/1998 - 01/2001

### HIGHSCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Sotirhopoulos Private HighSchool | 06/1993 - 08/1996

## COMPUTER SKILLS

---

- Experience in Photoshop, Corel Draw X3, Illustrator, TopStyle Lite, FrontPage, Homesite and Dreamweaver.
- Familiar with ImageReady and Acrobat Professional.
- Experience with hand coding-HTML and CSS.
- Familiar with Vue 6 xStream.
- Familiar with Flash, Swish Max and XML.
- Several years experience with Microsoft Office Products such as Word, Excel, Access and PowerPoint.
- Limited knowledge of Asp, Php and JavaScript.
- Experience with Microsoft Windows operating systems.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

### GREEK

Native language

### ENGLISH

Very Good | Oral and Written | First Certificate from University of Cambridge.

## PUBLICATIONS

---

### MYCLICK.GR

- Commercial web site with samples of my projects.

### LEMONSPOT.COM

- Personal web site with my online portfolio, samples of my work and useful resources.

## MISCELLANEOUS

---

- Member of British Web Design and Marketing Association.
- Member of IWA (International Webmaster Association).
- Red Cross Certificate - First Aid Qualification Certificate.
- Drive License (Car – Motorbike).
- Certificate in Chess – World Rating.